
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>
Thursday, December 15, 2016 4:32 PM
McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Jim Bruce; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
RE: COG Operating Rojo AE 7811JV-P Federal Com Well No. 1H

The surface location for the well that will develop the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 34 is in the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 34.

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 4:20 PM
To: Jordan L. Kessler
Cc: Jim Bruce; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
Subject: COG Operating Rojo AE 7811 JV-P Federal Com Well No. 1H 

Jordan:
Can you clarify the surface location of the well that will develop the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 34. 
I was not clear if the surface location will be in the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 34 or Section 3. 

Further clarify the proposed project area in that well

Thank You

MICHAEL A. MCMILLAN
Engineering Bureau, Oil Conservation Division 
1220 south St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe NM 87505 
O: 505.476.3448 
Michael. McMillan(5>state.nm. us
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